PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – August 2, 2016

Call to Order of the August 2, 2016, Meeting

Chairman Crumrine called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 9:00 a.m. at the American Legion Country Club in Mount Union, PA. Present were: David Crumrine, Michael Cacciotti, Kathy Getz, Kim Hubler, Brian Ishler, Jody Rainey, Joe Gironda, William Marshall, James Price, Lorie Ratchford, Philip Riccio, Richard Scialabba, Curt Vasas and Curtis Whitesel. Ralph Cecere, Gary Jubas, Dave Hein and Michael Hudak were not present.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Curt Vasas, the minutes from the June 15, 2016 meeting were approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Kim Hubler and Brian Ishler, the Committee unanimously approved the June 2016 Financial Report.

On a motion by Ricard Scialabba and Curt Vasas, the Committee approved the recommendation for a ticket manager fee.

The District 6 Committee approved the District Six Fee Structure recommended by the Financial Committee.

Junior high and middle schools will be receiving a bill from the PIAA office in Mechanicsburg for membership dues for the 2016/17 school year.

Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by James Price and William Marshall, eligibility was granted to the following students. Due to scheduled hearings, and the existence of Principal sign-offs avowing that no athletic intent existed by both sending and receiving schools, the following eligibility requests were discussed, then grouped together for one motion:

Jason Adams transferring from Portage to Westmont Hilltop,

Isaiah Scott transferring from Blacklick Valley to Penns Manor,

Kate Yahner transferring from Northern Cambria to Bishop Carroll,

Gabrielle Krug transferring from Bishop Carroll to Bishop Guilfoyle,

Daniel Kramer transferring from Purchase Line to Penns Manor,

Madison Rozich transferring from Westmont to Bishop McCort and

Keyli Smith transferring from Richland to Bishop McCort.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by James Price and Michael Cacciotti, the Committee granted permission for the Executive Committee to grant tentative approval for foreign exchange students contingent upon the student having a J1 VISA, health documentation and proper paperwork from the foreign exchange organization.

Communications

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Kathy Getz, the Committee approved the recommendation from the football tournament director, Ralph Cecere, for a three year deal with WHVL for broadcasting the A, AA and AAA football championship games at the cost of \$1,000.00 per game.

District 6 Handbooks will now be on the District 6 website. District 6 schools will be able to print the handbook from there. Principals need to request their District 6 passes for senior and junior high/middle school principals in writing to Dr. Crumrine, District 6 Chairman.

A reminder to Athletic Directors....The PIAA Eligibility System is now live for member school use on the PIAA website. Any school not submitting certificates of eligibility list into the PIAA website will be fined \$100 per season.

CIPPE forms needs to be kept for two year after the athlete graduate starting with eight grade of this school year.

Also attached to the minutes is a copy of the District 6 Committee Pass for 2016/17 (Blue) and the District 6 Committee Lifetime pass (Gold) so your ticket taker know which passes are valid.

On a motion by William Marshall and Jody Rainey, Seeds of Faith Christian Academy was approved for District 6 membership.

On a motion by Kathy Getz and Kim Hubler, the Committee, approve a gift of appreciation for parting members Alberta Ake and Charles Glasser.

With no further business to come before the Committee, Curtis Whitesel moved and Jody Rainey seconded the motion that the meeting be adjourned. Time was 11:07 AM.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, September 7, 2016, in the Board Room of the Altoona Area School District starting at 3:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer